

Attachment 11
Betsy Cauble
Candidate for President-Elect

Why run for President-Elect? Why now?

I decided to run for President-Elect because the university is experiencing significant changes in upper level administration at the same time we are undergoing the most significant reduction of our budget in anyone's memory. K-State has a long history of shared governance that must be honored and protected through these difficult times. We must continue working with administration in the most cooperative manner possible while being willing to "speak truth to power" as we navigate the rough waters ahead. As you will see from my brief bio and cv, I have career and educational experience that is well suited for the challenges ahead. I know that I can be an effective advocate for faculty and staff while recognizing the budget limitations we face. I know I can do this with the support and creative thinking of my colleagues in Faculty Senate.

Betsy Cauble Brief Bio

A. Elizabeth (Betsy) Cauble, PhD, LMSW, Head of the Department and Associate Professor of Social Work, has taught in the social work program at Kansas State University since 1993. She received both her MSW and PhD at the University of Minnesota. Prior to coming to KSU, Dr. Cauble was a child welfare administrator at Franklin County Children's Services in Columbus, Ohio. She has also been director of a hospital social work department, a family therapist and director of a custody mediation research project. While completing her graduate education, Dr. Cauble and her husband owned and operated a children's receiving home. At KSU, Dr. Cauble has been involved in the development of child welfare training modules, co-directed the SRS Training Grant from 1997 to 2000, conducted focus groups throughout Kansas as part of a US Department of Justice Grant through the Juvenile Justice Authority of Kansas to assess community needs in the area of juvenile justice, and participates in the Manhattan Network to End Violence Against Women. Her primary area of teaching is social work practice and public policy. Dr. Cauble's research interests involve the child welfare system and how violence against children constitutes a community health risk and behavioral health preparedness response, and recovery in rural areas. Her service to the university is extensive and includes University Ombudsperson June 2002 - May 2005, University Faculty Senate Senator 2002 - 2009, and University Faculty Senate Faculty Affairs Chair 2005 - 2008.

A. ELIZABETH (BETSY) CAUBLE

Academic Degrees:

PhD, Department of Family Social Science	1988	University of Minnesota
Master of Social Work	1980	University of Minnesota
Bachelor of Arts	1972	University of Colorado at Boulder

Honors:

2004 Kansas Chapter of National Association of Social Workers Social Worker of the Year
1995 William L. Stamey Teaching Award for excellence in undergraduate teaching.

Academic Appointments:

2006 to present	Head, Dept. of Sociology, Anthropology, and Social Work
2000 to present	Associate Professor of Social Work
1993 to 2000	Assistant Professor of Social Work Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas

Professional:

1991 to 1993	Director, Family Assessment and Development Department Franklin County Children's Services, Columbus, Ohio
1988 to 1991	Regional Director Franklin County Children's Services, Columbus, Ohio
1984 to 1988	Family Services Manager Shriners Hospital-Twin Cities Unit, Minneapolis, Minnesota

Grant Activities

\$838,589	grant from Kansas Social and Rehabilitation Services, 1997 – 2001. Project Co-Director.
\$123,457.00	grant from the Kansas Department of Social and Rehabilitation Services, January - June, 1996. Interdisciplinary team to recommend a standard of need for Kansas families.

Selected Publications

Cauble, A. Elizabeth, Janice Dinkel and Don Kurtz. 2005. Social Workers and Agricultural Security. Food Safety and Security Web Site, Kansas State University, www.fss.k-state.edu
Cauble, A. Elizabeth and Janice Dinkel, 2002. The Development of a Multimedia Training Project. Journal of Technology in Human Services 20 (3/4): 345-368. Haworth Press Inc.

Professional Contributions and Service

National Association of Social Workers, Assurance Services, Inc., Board Member, September 2008 to present
National Association of Social Workers, member-at-Large, June 2003 to 2006

UNIVERSITY AND DEPARTMENTAL SERVICE

University Department Head Training Committee; August 2007 to Present
University Faculty Senate; Senator, 2002 – 2008; Faculty Affairs Chair, 2005 – 2008;
Member Faculty Senate Leadership, 2005 – 2008; Member Faculty Senate Executive, 2005 - 2008
University Faculty Ombudsperson; June 2002 – May 2005
University General Education Coordinating Council
Arts and Sciences Course and Curriculum Committee representative, 2000 - present
Course and Curriculum Committee, University; Arts and Sciences faculty representative, 2000 - 2003
People with Disabilities Committee, University; Chair, 2001 – present; Faculty representative, 1995 - 2001
United Way Committee, University; Faculty representative, 1994; Co-chair, 1995 – 2002
University Committee for Nonviolence; Education Sub-committee Chair, 2000 - present
Peer Review for Teaching; Co-director 2001 – 2004; Participant since 1999
International Activities Council; Faculty Senate representative, 2000 - 2002
Library Committee, Department of Sociology, Anthropology, and Social Work, 1998 - present
Colloquium Committee, Department of Sociology, Anthropology, and Social Work, 1994 - 1998